From: i ATF |

Sent: " &lindaw_March 0A, 2011 1:02:00 PM
To: ATF
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

| pass along whatever | have but | was not asked 1o participate in this meeting

| will ask for whatever they pass along toi ATF

kkkkkkk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

----- Qrricinal Messane zzz--
From ATF
¢ ATF E

Sent S MET 06 1253:05 2011
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

All'l ask is that I'm kept in the loop so when I'm asked a question | don't look stupid.

kkkkkkk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

----- Original Message -----
Frolm'i ATF E.
Toi ATF
Sent: Sun Mar 06 12:38:22 2011

Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious

Fyi

kkkkkkk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

----- Original Message -----
From: | ATF i

DOJ-FF-09882



To: Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO); Hoover, William J ATF Chait, Mark R.
Sent: Sun Mar 06 12:27:07 2011
Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious

Brad: In addition to the suggestions of Amb Pascual below, we have the Phoenix SAC and

on the two Texas cases which involve two of the guns seized in Mexico in relation to the Zapata
murder. We are putting time lines together to dispel the erroneous allegations in the press and in
response to Grassley's further questions. We are at ATF HQ now. Let me know if you would
like to join us. Ken

kkkkkkk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

----- Original Message -----

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC@state.gov> .
To: Lanny.Breuer@crm.usdoj.gov <Lanny.Breuer@crm.usdoj.gov>; ! ATF . ;
Bruce.Swartz@crm.usdoj.gov <Bruce.Swartz@crm.usdoj.govs; | ATF o ATF

: ATF Lmimimmemimmm =

Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City) <FeeleyJD@state.gov>; Williams, James H (Mexico City)

<williamsjha@state.gov>

Sent: Sun Mar 06 12:14:05 2011
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

The faster we can move down this track the better. Ken said there is a Monday meeting with the
DAG. | hope this can all get approved on Monday.

----- Original Message -----

From: Breuer, Lanny A. <Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov>
To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)

Sent: Sun Mar 06 07:44:00 2011

Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

| will speak with folks at DOJ. Let's talk early next week.

----- Original Message -----

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC@state.gov>

To: ¥ ATF Williams, James H (Mexico City)
<williamsjha@state.gov>; Featherstone, Alex (Mexico City) <FeatherstoneA@state.gov>; Breuer,

DOJ-FF-09883



Lanny A.; Swartz, Bruce

Cc:i ATF

Sent: Sat Mar 05 23:09:00 2011
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

DOJ-FF-09884
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